
-----Original Message----- 

From: Bacani, Paul D CIV USARMY CENAP (US) <Paul.D.Bacani@usace.army.mil>  

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 10:43 AM 

To: Steve Miller <steve.miller@cmimgmt.com> 

Cc: Bowling, Mark J CW3 USARMY 99 RD (USA) <mark.j.bowling4.mil@mail.mil>; Boyle, Peter J CIV 

USARMY 99 RSC (US) <peter.j.boyle1.civ@mail.mil> 

Subject: FW: 99TH FIS R2 ACTION REQUIRED - FAC ID NY116 - IDIQ 18746 - CMI WO 5467 - 

Stacked Service Call Over $2500 

 

 

 

 

Steve.  The contracting officer has approved the following additional work to proceed: 

 

Site NY116 

CSS # 18746 

CMI WO # 5467 

Asset # NA 

 

Scope:  Perform the following repairs and/or replacements: 

 

1. Replace Batteries in Stand Alone Emergency Lighting Wall Packs for egress lighting in AMSA 

Building & Administration Building. 

2. Replace Faulty Emergency Lighting for egress lighting in AMSA building & Administration 

Building. 

 

Labor Cost                     $2,800.00 

Equipment cost is      $2,958.00 

Total Cost                      $5,182.20 

 

VR 

 

Paul D. Bacani, AIA, BOCA, RCS 

Project Engineer 

Contracting Officer Representative 

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS-PHILADELPHIA DISTRICT Construction Branch Central NJ 

Resident Engineer Office U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 

Tel: (609) 562-2925 

Mobile: (609) 508-0037 

E-Mail: paul.d.bacani@usace.army.mil 


